
Prusnek, Brian C 

8/21/2013 2:05:38 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Eekhout, 
Juancho (JEekhout@semprautilities.com); Affonsa, Deborah 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DTA31); 
'michael.hoover@sce.com' (michael.hoover@sce.com); Reilly, Brooke A 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARIl); 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); 'dhaval.dagli@sce.com' (dhaval.dagli@sce.com); 
'kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov' (kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

Juancho and I are at the Governor's Smart Grid conference.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 21,2013 02:00 PM
To: Eekhout, Juancho; Ralff Douglas, Kristin <kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov>; Zafar, Marzia 
<marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>; Reilly, Brooke A <BARI@pge.com>; Prusnek, Brian C; 
'Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com' <Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com>; Affonsa, Deborah <DTA3@pge.com>; Zafar, 
Marzia <marzia.zafar@cpue.ca.gov>; 'michael.hoover@sce.com' <miehael.hoover@sce.com> 
Subject: RE: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

Would 1:30 on 9/10 work?

From: Eekhout, Juancho [mailto:JEekhout@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 12:33 PM
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin; Zafar, Marzia; Reilly, Brooke A; Prusnek, Brian C; 'Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com'; 
Affonsa, Deborah; Zafar, Marzia; Allen, Meredith; 'michael.hoover@sce.com'
Subject: RE: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

I am pretty open that week, except for Weds Sept 11,

This e-mail transmission is for the sole use of the intended addressee(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, distribution, copying or use is strictly prohibited. Please notify the 
sender immediately of the error by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your 
courtesy and cooperation.

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin fmailto:kristin.ralffdouqlas@cpuc.ca.govl
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Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 12:16 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia;Reilly, Brooke A'; Prusnek, Brian C; 'Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com'; 'Affonsa, Deborah'; 
Eekhout, Juancho; Zafar, Marzia; 'Alien, Meredith'; 'michael.hoover@sce.com'
Subject: RE: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

A group meeting is a good idea. How about the week of September 9th?

From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 11:58 AM
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Subject: FW: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaffca.CDuc.ca.gov- 415-703-1997

From: Janos.Kakuk@sce.com fmailto:Janos.Kakuk@sce.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 11:57 AM
To: Reiily, Brooke A (BARl@pge.com): bprusnek@semprautilities.com: Dhaval.Daqli@sce.com: 
Affonsa, Deborah (DTA3@pge.com): Eekhout, Juancho (JEekhout@semprautilities.com): Zafar, 
Marzia; Allen, Meredith (MEAe@PGE.COM); michael.hoover@sce.com
Subject: Re: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

Could we speak some time early next week to discuss our next steps?

Kristin and Marzia emphasized the value of the dialogue between us as we are preparing of the en 
banc. We discussed earlier that it would make sense to meet them jointly next time.

Kind regards,

Janos

Janos Kakuk I Principal Manager of Strategic Planning I Southern California Edison 
I Phone: 626-302-3584

From; "Raiff Douglas, Kristin" <kristin,ralffdouqlas@cpuc,ca,qov>

SB GT&S 0278741

mailto:anos.Kakuk@sce.com
mailto:Janos.Kakuk@sce.com1
mailto:BARl@pge.com
mailto:bprusnek@semprautilities.com
mailto:Dhaval.Daqli@sce.com
mailto:DTA3@pge.com
mailto:JEekhout@semprautilities.com
mailto:MEAe@PGE.COM
mailto:michael.hoover@sce.com


"Allen, Meredith (MEAe@PGE.COMY' <MEAe@PGE.COM>, "michael.hoover@sce.com" <miehaelhoover@see.com>,
"bpnjsnek@semprautilities.com" <bprusnek@semprautilities.com>

"Eekhout, Juancho (JEekhout@semprautilities.com)" <JEekhout@semprautilities.com>, "Dhaval.Daqli@sce.com"
<Dhaval.Daqli@sce.com>. "Janos.Kakuk@sce.com" <Janos.Kakuk@sce.com>, "Reilly, Brooke A (BARl@pqe.com)" <BARl@pqe.com>, "Affonsa,

Deborah (DTA3@pge.com)" <DTA3@pqe.com>, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov>

To:

Cc:

08/20/2013 11:35 AMDate:

Oct 8th enbanc agendaSubject:

Hi aii, attached is the final agenda for our enbanc. it wsiS be posted to the CPUC calendar today with a 
media alert going out today or tomorrow.

Big thanks to Deb for recruiting such top Seve! speakers!

Kristin Raiff Douglas
Senior Policy Analyst, Sustainability and Customer Engagement
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102
415-703-2826
krd@cpuc.ca.gov
[attachment "CPUC En Banc Schedule ofSpeakers_FlNAL.doc" deleted by Janos Kakuk/SCE/EiXj

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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